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(02) 6273 4100, , (07) 3899 5755

FROM: Malcolm Roberts

DATE: Monday, October 12th, 2009

SUBJECT: LACK OF GOVERNMENT OPENNESS, &
McLEAN REVEALS IPCC NON-SCIENCE

Re: Your Office’s Reference C08/50558

Prime Minister:

During your blog on ‘climate change’ 1 submitted many contributions to the
discussion and to informing you supposedly personally of errors exposed within
the UN IPCC’s processes on which you base you government’s Emissions
Trading Scheme (ETS).

During the last day of the blog, I was repeatedly prevented from contributing
even though I complied fully with the blog protocol. 1 felt deeply disappointed
because my needs for openness and my need for contribution were not met.
Would you be willing please to advise why I was prevented from contributing?

I note from an article in ‘The Australian’ dated Thursday, August 13th, 2009
that Mr Rod Burston of Kiama advised he believes his comments on a highly
publicised web chat were censored because he is sceptical of your position. On
reading the article I feel uneasy and disappointed with the government’s
behaviour

I feel disappointed that your office has not acknowledged McLean’s articles sent
by Registered Mail in July and received by your office on August 4th, 2009. The
papers cannot be reasonably refuted since McLean simply presents data from the
United Nations’ Intergovernmental Panel on Climate Change (UN IPCC). The
data was provided by the IPCC itself. The conclusions are stark and obvious: the
IPCC’s core claim that human action caused the modest global warming
from the mid-1970’s through to around 1998 is not supported by science.

These events combine to undermine confidence in your government’s position
on global warming and combined with my own extensive reading on global
warming undermine any need for any ETS. There is no need for any ETS.

Could you please provide the justification for your ETS?
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